
From: 
To: 

"Johnston, Sadhu" <Sadhu.Johnston@vancouver.ca> 

"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 

CC: "City Manager's Correspondence Group - DL" 

"Council Support \(COV\) - DL" 
"Pavone, Connie" <connie.pavone@vancouver.ca> 

"Protocol - DL" 

Date: 6/12/2019 3:48:47 PM 

Subject: Tickets Now Available For Awards Of Excellence Ceremony 

Dear Mayor and Council, 

You are invited to the 2019 Awards of Excellence ceremony on Friday, July 12, 2019 from 5:30-8:00 pm at the 

Roundhouse Community Arts and Recreation Centre. The evening w ill feature a reception, entertainment, and 

award presentations to this year's winners. 

A detailed itinerary wi ll be sent to members of Council closer to the ceremony outlining Councillors' assigned 

roles in the awards presentation. A complete list of the 2019 Awards of Excellence recipients is below for your 

reference. 

Please RSVP to attend th rough Eventbrite using the following link: https:/ /aoe2019.eventbrite.ca You can also 
invite family, friends and supporters to the ceremony by sharing the link with them. 

2019 Award of Excellence Recipients: 

Accessible City Award: 

D Organization - All Bodies Dance Project 

D Individual - Tanny Marks 

D Youth - Allie Janowicz 

Civic Volunteer Award: 

D Organization - Community Veterinary Outreach 

D Individual - Kyla Epstein 

D Youth - Shaheema Nalir 

Diversity and Inclusion Award: 

D Organization - Migrante BC 

D Individual - Michelle Nahanee 

D Youth - Robin Holmes 



Greenest City leadership Award: 

D Organization - Hua Foundation 

D Individual - Ian Li 

D Youth - Jol ina Li 

Healthy City for All Award: 

D Organization - Tayybeh: A Celebration of Syrian Cuisine 

D Individual - Sarah Helene Beley 

D Youth - Yarrow Intergenerational Society for Justice - Youth Volunteers 

If you have any quest ions, please contact Lesley Matthews, lesley.matthews@vancouver.ca or 604-829-2039. 

Best, 

Sadhu 

Sadhu Aufochs Johnston I City Manager 
Office of the City Manager I City of Vancouver 
604.873.7627 I sadhu.johnston@vancouver.ca 

Pronouns: he, him, his 

~TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges that it is situated on the unceded traditional territories of the Musqueam, Squamish, and Tsleil­
Waututh 




